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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, February 15, 2010 3:48 PM

To: 'Patti Bunce'

Subject: RE: Doc No.: P10000013624 / Foxmar, C.P.A., P.A.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for'updating.‘
Thank You

Cathy
Internet Access

From: Patti Bunce [mailto:patti@potaxlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 2:40 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Doc No.: P10000013624 / Foxmar, C.P.A., P.A.
Importance: High «————

To Whom It May Concern:

| just received confirmation of the filing of the Corporation; however, the Suite Number is incorrect it should be
Suite 120 not 190. The Registered Agent Suite number is incorrect it should be Suite 160 not 180. Please
correct at your earliest convenience. Call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

O'CONNOR & ASSOCIATES

Patti Bunce
Assistant to Patrick M. O'Connor, Esquire

1250 S. Belcher Road, Suite 160
Largo, Florida 33771

Phone: (727) 539-6800
Fax: (727) 536-5936

Circular 230 Disclaimer: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, you are informed that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code
or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or tax-related matters addressed
herein.

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding, printing or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this e-mail.
Thank you.
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